

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES - Wednesday, May 5, 2010

Jammi Welter called the meeting to order and lead the prayer at 6:34 pm in the DB library.

Present for the meeting: Jammi Welter, Stephanie Gardner, Heidi Rottink, Trina Becker, and Kim Rottinghaus.

Minutes from the March meeting were read and approved by Stephanie Gardner and seconded by Trina Becker.

Committee Reports

Finance

- a. Dawn will move money to pay the amounts due to the school's activity budgets.
- b. Scrap metal deposit \$2,200.
- c. Road stone for ball diamonds is done.
- d. Gym floor – paid ½ and will be done week of June 7th – total is \$3,819. Using a waterbase now which will be a state requirement in a few years.
- e. Volleyball tournament profit @ \$7,200.
- f. Concessions YTD profit @ \$10,500.
- g. Merchandise YTD profit @ \$5,200.
- h. golf balls ordered and paid for.

Concessions

Discussion on doing concessions at the Iowa City baseball game on July 8 – all agreed to pass on this.

Merchandise and Apparel

Post Prom owes \$131 to Booster Club for merchandise purchased for prizes to giveaway at Post Prom. The BC donated various older items to give away and post prom purchased at cost newer items to give away as prizes. Need to collect the \$131 from post prom.

Track and golf shirts – only sold the minimum of 24. Current inventory is @ 162 items. Stephanie is going to hold a “garage sale” of these items at the Dew Drop during Gilbertville's City Wide Garage Sale weekend to clear this all out. She will talk to the PTO about selling their leftover items also. She will also sell at Gilbertville Days anything that is left over.

Baseball order forms are out now and softball order forms will go out next week.

Softball Tournament – Steph will sell shirts there and is working on the design for those shirts.

Fundraising

Softball Tournament concessions – notices in bulletins, etc. now asking for help in working this tournament and to find people to help coordinate this next year. Jammi and Trina will schedule workers for concessions. We plan to sell the shirts in the concession area so we don't need as many workers split out in two areas. We need to make sure we do NOT over-order the tournament shirts. We will take orders from people in our area and then order some additional shirts to sell at the tournament.

Old Business

Rock around Ball Diamonds

Done - send thank you to Ron Thome for roadstone trucking. Rock cost @ \$170. Will do one more load around the shed.

Long jump pit for track with sand completed – send thank you to Dan Schmit.

New Business

Shopping Extravaganza in November

PTO will not be coordinating this project this year. Booster Club agreed to put on this shopping extravaganza as a fundraiser. Date options are October 30th or November 6th. Jammi will work with Brenda Schares on info and details to put this together.

June 5th 12U Softball Tournament – Mrs. Rottink

Mrs. Rottink gave information on the softball tournament she is coordinating as a fundraiser for prom (both this past year to cover debt and for next year). She asked if the BC would do the concessions for this tournament – all agreed to do this. Tournament is at the city diamonds starting approx 8-8:30am. Number of teams TBD. Juniors and sophomores will work the concessions. Jammi and Dawn will coordinate with Trudy to order items needed for concessions. Gate admission money will go to prom account. Will also sell baked goods.

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm.

NEXT MEETING WILL BE JUNE 2, 2010 AT 6:30PM IN THE DB LIBRARY.

Respectfully submitted by
Kim Rottinghaus